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TENDERS CLARIFICATION MEETING  

 
NON-COMPULSORY MEETING 
HELD ON 13 JUNE 2025 @ 09H00 (MS TEAMS) 

 
TENDER NO: 289G/2024/25 
 
TENDER DESCRIPTION: THE SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF INDUSTRIAL LUBRICATING OILS, AUTOMOTIVE OILS, 
GREASES AND OTHER AUTOMOTIVE FLUIDS FOR CITY WIDE USE 
 
 
 
Attendees for City of Cape Town (CoCT) 
 

CoCT Official  

Kyle Fourie  KF CoCT- Corporate Fleet 

Sisa Skiti - SS CoCT- Corporate Fleet 

Asanda Ndzingane - AN CoCT- Corporate Fleet 

Christine Hopley - CH CoCT- Corporate Fleet 

 
 
Guest Attendees 
 

Company Name 

Petromark (Pty) Ltd 

NJ and Sons 

Lumizi (Pty) Ltd 

Prebco Automotive and Industrial Supplies CC 

ZAS Petroleum (Pty) Ltd 

Gundo Evolution (Pty) Ltd 

Piston Power Chemicals (Pty) Ltd 

The Oil Warehouse 

Unlimited HoriZones 

MDZ Fleet Solutions 

Durban Lubricants 

Prebco Automotive 

Siyanjalo Phambili Projects (Pty) Ltd 
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Welcome & Introduction  Kyle Fourie 
 
 
KF welcomed everyone to the meeting and introduced the CoCT attendees. He advised that this is a 
non-compulsory clarification meeting for tender 289G/2024/25 and emphasised the following general 
information. 
 
Tender Description: The Supply and Delivery of Industrial Lubricating Oils, Automotive Oils, Greases and 
Other Automotive Fluids for City Wide Use 
 
Contract Period:  Will be for 36 months from commencement date of the contract. 
 
Closing date of the tender is 09 July 2025 at 10h00. Box number for the tender is 245. 
 
Any questions and queries can be emailed to: SCM.Tenders4@capetown.gov.za and 
Fleet.Tenders@capetown.gov.za  
 
 
 

289G/2024/25 Tender Document  Kyle Fourie 
 
 
Conditions of Tender 
 
The Tender Document was presented it was advised that it is very important for tenderers to ensure that 
they read through the entire tender document. 
 
The following points of were highlighted and taken through. 
 
Clause 2.1.5.1 of the Procurement Procedure. 
 

 
 
 
Clause 2.2.1.1.3 Compliance with technical specifications 
 
Attention was also drawn to the Eligibility Criteria and specifically the 
importance of clause 2.2.1.1.
specifications of the tender in respect of all items, to be considered responsive. It must be further noted 
that tenderers are required to fully and accurately complete Schedule F.13 for each item offered. 
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In respect item 3, item 45 and item 46, tenderers must note that a South Africa registered lap test report, 
not older than 6 months from the closing date of tenderer, in accordance with the applicable standards 
as set out in clause 2.2 and clause 2.4 of the specifications, must be provided. 
 
 
 The Contract 
 
All  returnable documents of the Contract being from C.1 including the C.8 Annexures must be completed 
and returned with tender submission. 
 

-------------------------------- 
Price Schedule 
 
The Price Schedule was presented, and tenderers were advised to thoroughly read through the entire Price 
Schedule and ensure compliance with the Pricing Instructions.  
 
Clause 5.8 and 5.9 were specifically highlighted: 
 
 

 
 
Tenderers are to complete the Price Schedule with price excluding vat and indicate the brand of Oil/Fluid 
offered for each item. Tenderers are to ensure to that they comply with the unit of measure for each item 
and do not amend it. 
 

---------------------------------------------- 
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Specifications 
 
The Specification of the tender document was presented and certain points highlighted. It is important for 
all tenderers to read through the specifications and ensure compliance. 
 

 wherever there is reference to a brand in the tender document, it shall be 
 

 

 
 
Tenderers are to further note the applicable SANS standards and the applicable performance standards 
that the oils being offered must comply with. 
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Tenderers must adhere to the Specifications and note the maximum delivery period of 2 working days that 
will be applicable. 
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--------------------------------------------- 
 
Special Conditions of Contract 
 
The following sections of the Special Conditions of Contract were highlighted. 
 
Warranty 
 

 
 
Prices 
 
Tenderers are to note that prices will be subject to contract price adjustment in terms of the Schedule F.1 
Contract Price Adjustment and/or Rate of Exchange.  
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Penalties 
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Sample Testing 
 
Tenderers are to note that all goods supplied for the duration of the contract will be subject to random 
sample testing. 

 
-------------------------------------------------- 
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Annexure A   
 
Insurances are required prior to contract commencement. Annexure A, as per below, must be completed. 

 
 

 
 

-------------------------------------------------------- 
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Tender Returnable Schedules 
 
It is important to note that all Returnable Schedules are to be completed in full and returned with the tender 
submission.  
 
Schedule F.1: Contract Price Adjustment (CPA) 
 
Contract Price Adjustment is applicable to this tender and will be applicable on a quarterly basis. However, 
prices will remain fixed for the 3 months from date of contract commencement. 
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Schedule F.4: Preference Points Claimed in Terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2022 
 
Tenderers are to complete the provided table with the number of points they are claiming for Gender, 

 
 

 
 
Schedule F.5: Declaration of Interest  State Employees (MBD 4 Amended) 
 
Attention was drawn specifically to clause 3.14 of Schedule F.5 as this ties in with multiple bids. Tenderers 
are to note that no multiple bids are allowed.  
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Schedule F.10: Proposed Deviations and Qualifications by Tenderer 
 
The City will not accept material deviations. If tenderers have any proposed deviations, it must be 
completed on Schedule F.10. Any deviation that is listed, the City will test if it is a material deviation and 
evaluate accordingly. 
 

 
 
Schedule F.13: Information to Be Provided with Tender 
 
Schedule F.13 must be completed and tenderers can indicate in the tables whether they comply with 
performance standard requirements set out in the Schedule by indicating YES or NO. Tenderers are to note 
that the City can only accept an offer it does comply with the applicable performance standards otherwise 
it will be considered non-responsive. 
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---------------------------------- 
 
 

Closing 

KF thanked everyone for their attendance and once again reiterated any enquiries and further questions 
to can be emailed to: SCM.Tenders4@capetown.gov.za and Fleet.Tenders@capetown.gov.za  
 
 
 
Meeting closed at 09h28. 
 
 

 
FOLLOW- UP ENQUIRIES 
 
Questions and Answers 
 

1. Q: Will the tenderer be panel based or solely awarded? 
A: Please refer to 2.1.5 Procurement Procedures 

allocation of work. If insufficient responsive 
bids are received, the CCT reserves the right to appoint fewer tenderers, or not to appoint any 
tenderers at all . 
 

2. Q: How many sites will we need to deliver to, and location of the sites? 
A: The location for delivery will be specified on the PO. 
 

3. Q: In Order to Tender must we be able to supply the complete list of products or can we just 
supply the products we manufacture? 
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A: The award will be made per item, and therefore tenderers are invited to submit offers only for 
the items they wish to supply. It is not mandatory to tender for all items listed. 
 

4. Q: Must every product supplied match the required OEM performance specs? 
A: Yes. 
 

5. Q: What will the delivery address be for the lubricants? 
A: The location for delivery will be specified on the PO. 
 

6. Q: Can we submit our Tender online or must we hand deliver it to the specified box? 
A: No online or electronic tenders will be accepted. All tenders must be submitted in physical 
format and deposited in the designated tender box as specified in the tender documents.  

 
7. Q: Can you perhaps send me the BOQ for the above-mentioned tender document please? 

A: The Price Schedule is available on the tender document, kindly purchase tender document at 
Civic Centre, 2nd floor alternatively download the tender document on National Treasury e-
tender website or CCT website. 
 

8. Q: Please advise who can assist with the following. I would like to seek clarification on the public 
liability insurance requirement, specifically under Section 11.2.1 of the contract, which mandates 
that suppliers maintain coverage of R20 million per claim for liability arising during the execution of 
the contract. While we understand the necessity of risk management, we believe that requiring 
this insurance before contract award presents several challenges: 
 

 Financial Burden Without Guarantee  Securing a policy of this magnitude imposes 
substantial upfront costs on the supplier without assurance of contract award, creating 
financial strain on bidders. 

 Industry Standard Practice  In many procurement processes, insurance obligations are 
structured to be activated upon contract award, ensuring compliance while avoiding 
unnecessary expenditure for unsuccessful bidders. 

  Given that the equipment will be handled within 
City of Cape Town premises, we would like clarity on whether municipal liability insurance 
already provides coverage for such activities. 

 Alternative Insurance Arrangements  Would it be possible for the city to consider a 
Principal Controlled Insurance (PCI) approach, where overarching coverage is extended 
to suppliers under a unified policy? 

 Flexibility for Compliance  If insurance must be supplier-specific, could the requirement 
allow for insurance confirmation after contract award, ensuring compliance while 
avoiding premature financial commitments? 

 
A: Insurances are required prior to contract commencement and not before award. 

 
9. Q: Regarding submissions, do you only require the original document ordo you require suppliers to 

submit the original plus copy and USB? 
A: Tenderers must submit hard copy of the original tender document, USB is optional. The hard 
copy will take precedence. 
 

10. Q: Can you please estimate quantities upon delivery? 
A: Delivery quantities will be required on an adhoc basis. 
 

11. Q: Please clarify if there is a specific address of delivery? 
A: The location for delivery will be specified on the PO. 

 
12. Q: In terms of pack sizes, is it possible to quote according to the pack sizes we keep?. 

A: Tenderers must quote as per price schedule. 
 

13. Q: In terms of pricing adjustments, in a case where we experience price adjustments would the 
City accept our 30 days period notice. 
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A: Prices will remain fixed for 3 months from the date of commencement and thereafter CPA will 
apply on a quarterly basis for the duration of the contract. 
 

14. Q: Please supply specifications of you internal CL/1-6, ATL1,2,3,4 listing.  Note that these are your 
internal specifications that is not known by bidders? 
A: The references CL/1-6 and ATL1,2,3,4 are standards that have been updated and replaced by 
newer industry-standard specifications. For example: 
 

 Old Specification: CL/2  Two-stroke oil  Water Cooled 
 New Specification: TC-W3 (replaces CL/2) 

              
The same applies to the ATL1,2,3,4 series, which have also been superseded by updated 
standards. The new specifications reflect the current requirements, and bidders should refer to 
these for compliance. 
 

15. Q: Refer to P39, No. 3:  API listing, 
approval (listing) with API.  API has a TC standard but no listing of approvals of manufacturers.  This 
requirement cannot be met.  Please advise. However, please note that our oils meet the API TC 
standards? 
A: Please refer to Part 3 of this Notice. 
 

16. Q: P39: No. 3.1.8, I have been in contact with Duncan Fryer from Stihl who is the technical head for 
Southern Africa.  He has stated that they do not test , nor approve any 2 stroke fuel mix.  There is 
no known standard like ASTM or IP test methods to test the fuel mix, however we are able to use 
internal laboratory test  methods to show the amount of oil added to the fuel.  External lab can be 
used for this purpose. Please advise? 
A: Please refer to Part 3 of this Notice. 
 

17. Q: Attend to non-correlations of items 14 and 17 on P30 and 127. The product names/spec does 
not match?. 
A: Please refer to Part 4 of this Notice. 
 

 
The End 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


